




D E P A R T M E N T  OF THE AIR  FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE PERSONNEL CENTER 

RANDOLPH AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS 

MEMORANDUM FOR AFBCMR 

FROM: HQ  
550 C Street West  Ste 37 
Ran p    78 150-4739 

SUBJECT: Application for Correction of Military Reco - 
Requested Action and Basis for Request. Restore 8.5 days' leave lost at FY98 year-end 

balancing due to assignment and participation with the Thunderbirds. 

Facts and Discussion. Applicant had 42.5 days on 1 Oct 97, used 4 days during  
and had 87 days on 30 Sep 98. He lost 8.5 days on 1 Oct because under 10 USC 701 members 
cannot carry more than 60 days into the next FY. He lost 8.5 days due to the Thunderbirds' 
strenuous training and performance schedule. His commander states that during the 1998 season, 
the applicant was TDY over 200 days during which taking leave was unfeasible. Further, the  
month training season involved a syllabus with an intensive flying schedule that did not provide 
the applicant with an opportunity to take leave. We support granting relief because applicant was 
unable to take leave due to the  demonstration and training season schedules. 

Recommendation. Restore 8.5 days to current leave account. 
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